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From: J | 27 JuL 2011
Sent: !

To: anning 5

Subject: FW: Consultation Invite: Hertfordshire Constabularly, StanborouQH Rééd,i Ef,‘___ﬂg
{-7211-0-)

LT

Please log as post D\C\(_

----- Original Message----- .—*"”’

From: Jo Phillips

Sent: 26 July 2611 11:19

To: Jackie Phillips

Subject: FW: Consultation Invite: Hertfordshire Constabularly, Stanborough Road, WGC {-
7211-0-}

----- Original Message-----

From: Graham Goodall [mailto:graham.goodall@hertscc.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Planning HBRC
Sent: 25 July 2011 @7:56

To: 'DataSpace Consult'

Cc: Jo Phillips

Subject: RE: Consultation Invite: Hertfordshire Constabularly, Stanborough Road, WGC {-
7211-0-}

HBRC do not have any ecological data for this site.
The range is located on a 'sports field' with close-mown grassland, which is unfavourable
‘habitat' for reptiles.

If any scrub clearance is required as part of the works,then this clearance work should
only be carried out from September onwards, to protect breeding birds, their nests, eggs
and young,

Graham Goodall. BSc (Hons). CEnv. MIEEM,
Senior Ecologist

Hertfordshire Biological Records Centre
Environment & Commercial Services Dept.
Hertfordshire County Council

County Hall, Hertford. SG13 8DN

Postal point: CHN169
Direct line: 81992 556155
Comnet: 26155

----- Original Message-----

From: DataSpace Consult [mailto:system@dataspaceconsult.co.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2011 14:47

To: Planning HBRC

Subject: Consultation Invite: Hertfordshire Constabularly, Stanborough Road, WGC {-7211-@-

}

Dear Graham



